



Diogo Feio

Of Counsel

+ 351 21 597 40 09
diogo.feio@srslegal.pt

Of Counsel at SRS Legal of the Tax Department.

Diogo is a guest speaker, commentator and author of several books and articles on his areas of specialization, i.e. national and European geopolitical and economic context, tax law, international law and European Union law.

Focus Areas

Tax

Languages

Portuguese
English
French
Spanish

SRS Global

Europe

Experience

- Since 2024 - Of Counsel at SRS Legal of the Tax Department.
- From 2023 to 2024 - Of Counsel at Sérvulo (Tax Law).
- From 2015 to 2023 - Partner with responsibility for the Tax Department of Sérvulo & Associados.
- From 2014 to 2015 - Consultant with responsibility for the Tax Department of Sérvulo & Associados.
- 2010 to 2014 - Industry partner at the law firm JPAB - José Pedro Aguiar-Branco & Associados.
- 2005 to 2010 - Associate at the law firm JPAB - José Pedro Aguiar-Branco & Associados.
- 1993 to 1995 - Trainee at Diogo Leite Campos, Leonardo Coimbra & Associados, under the supervision of Dr. Leonardo Coimbra.

Qualifications

- PhD from the Faculty of Law of the University of Porto.
- Master's degree from the Faculty of Law of the University of Coimbra.
- Degree from the Faculty of Law of the Portuguese Catholic University of Porto.

Associations

- Portuguese Bar Association